

Incoming Correspondence – April/May 2018

- 9/04/18 Macksville RSL Sub Branch – request for members to participate in parade starting at 10.30am in Princess Street. Need to advise if laying a wreath. Offer of luncheon at \$15 per head
- 9/04/18 Elgas invoice - \$85.50
- 9/04/18 Nikki Thompson – requesting confirmation the Club will be able to provide water safety over 3 days for the Loggerheads Classic being held Friday 27 July to Sunday 29 July.
- 9/04/18 SLSMNC – advice of Awards of Excellence and Presentation Night being held Saturday 16 June
- 9/04/2018 Total Waste Solutions invoice - \$264.66
- 10/04/18 Lauren Crawley (Burleigh Heads Mowbray Park SLSC) – enquiry about crediting voluntary patrols hours between Christmas and New Year
- 14/04/18 Office of Liquor & Gaming – invoice for liquor licence \$426
- 16/04/18 NSW Crown Holiday Parks – they have been reviewing the draft lease for the Club and identify a key issue in getting the matter sorted is the plan required for the lease registration. Their preference would be to undertake the lease as a lease of premises, rather than a lease of land. There is a substantial amount of work required in preparing a survey plan for the latter. They have asked whether the club would object to a lease of premises being the structure in its entirety. I have advised them that I couldn't see a problem with this approach but that it would require the endorsement of the Management Committee.**
- 18/04/18 Sable Engineering – quote for storage cage for \$2556.40
- 23/04/18 Life Savers With Pride – provide support to LGBTIQ lifesavers and promote lifesaving with the gay and lesbian community. Advise they now have 460 members.
- 28/04/18 Telstra – invoice for \$95.35
- 1/05/18 Mid North Coast Realty – ownership statement re hall hire
- 4/05/18 Mid North Coast Internet – invoice for \$10.90
- 7/05/18 Rusty Iron Rally – request for assistance with staffing the gates and parking control for this year's Rally being held on 1st September and 2nd September.**

- 7/05/18 SLSMNC – advice of nomination forms and entry requirements for Awards of Excellence being held Saturday 16 June 2018. Entries close Sunday 13 May.
- 9/05/18 Total Waste Solutions – invoice for \$120.45
- 9/05/18 Shelley Beach SLSC – arrangements for visit on 25-27 May. 27 members coming to stay at clubhouse.**
- 10/05/18 Slater and Gordon – acting on behalf of Colin Bowman with a request for information re a slip/fall incident on the boat ramp at 4pm on 22 February 2015.
- 10/05/18 SLSMNC – advice of meeting on Thursday 10 May
- 10/05/18 North Coast Surf Boat Series – invoice for 2017/18 competition being \$400 (entries for Reserves and Masters 0200s)
- 18/05/18 Slater and Gordon – Subpoena for information on behalf of Colin Bowman

Outgoing Correspondence – April/May 2018

- 9/04/18 Macksville Sub-Branch – advice that rowers will do dawn service at Macksville
- 2/05/18 Invitations to Presentation Day at 1pm on 10 June sent to the Hon. Melinda Pavey (acceptance received), Rhonda Hoban (acceptance received) and the Hon. Luke Hartsuyker (acceptance received).
- 7/05/18 Invitations to Presentation Day to Gwen and Janette Bonser, Bob Kearney, Rod McDonagh